
 
 

 

 
Mr Peter Bond 
Hampshire County Council 
Economy, Transport and Environment Department 
Elizabeth II Court West,  
The Castle 
Winchester,  
Hampshire  
SO23 8UD 
 
 
 
 
 
Your reference:  HCC/2021/0787 
Our reference: DIO 10054029 
 
Dear Peter, 
 
MOD Safeguarding – SITE OUTSIDE SAFEGUARDING AREA (SOSA) 
 
Proposal: Proposed extraction of sand and gravel, with restoration to grazing land and 

recreation using imported inert restoration materials, the erection of 
associated plant and infrastructure and the creation of a new footpath and 
access onto Hamble Lane at Hamble Airfield 

 
Location: Hamble Airfield, Hamble Lane, Hampshire 
 
Grid Ref: Easting: 447705 Northing: 107955 
 
 
Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which 
was received by this office.  
 
The Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) Safeguarding Team represents the Ministry of 
Defence (MOD) as a consultee in UK planning and energy consenting systems to ensure that 
development does not compromise or degrade the operation of defence sites such as aerodromes, 
explosives storage sites, air weapon ranges, and technical sites or training resources such as the 
Military Low Flying System. 
 
The development is for proposed extraction of sand and gravel, with restoration to grazing land and 
recreation using imported restoration materials, the erection of plant and infrastructure and the 
creation of a new path. 
 
This application relates to a site outside of Ministry of Defence safeguarding areas.  I can therefore 
confirm that the Ministry of Defence has no safeguarding objections to this proposal. 
 

Ministry of Defence 
Safeguarding Department  
St George’s House 
DIO Headquarters 
DMS Whittington 
Lichfield 
Staffordshire 
WS14 9PY 
 
Tel: 07815484477 
E-mail: DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.gov.uk 
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I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Kaye Noble 
Assistant Safeguarding Manager 
DIO safeguarding  


